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FINANCIAL 
MANAGEMENT 
DIRECTORATE 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
WASHING TON HEADQUARTERS SERVICES 

4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE 
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-2900 

MEMORANDUM FOR DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 

SUB JECT: Establish Account for the Art ificial Intelligence Comm ission 

January 11, 20 19 

Washington Headquarter s Service s as a shared service prov ider requests the 
estab 1ishment of account 48 2765 (AID 245) for use by the Artificia l Intelligence Commission. 

The Artificial In telligence Commi ssion was established in Public Law 115-232 to review 
advances in artificial intelligence, related machine learning developments, and associated 
technologies. 

I a I • I I • I I • ion i 

Digita lly signed bL__ 

REL YEA.WILLIA RELYEA.WILLIAM.-

M.J ~ 9.0 1.11 14:0 1 ,21 
-05'00' 

William J . Relyea 
Director 



epic.org EPIC-19-02-22-DOD-FOIA-20200508-2nd-Production 000031

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Commission Stand-Up Process 
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 10:38:40 AM 
Attachments: 

Good morning-

I also plan on discussing all of this with one of our Assistant Directors tomorrow when he is back in the office. 
PYSA 

Thanks , 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

-
FW: National Commission on Artific ial Intel ligence 

Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:02:56 PM 

WHS MRA MOU Y.4 NCPS LC - ML cs Edits docx 

As this move s forward I would like for you to map out the process for how we support a National Commission. -
ill be our POC at OUSC for transfimi ng Department$ to UST for the Commission. Please work with 

him to document the step they take to accomplish this. Once the account is set up we'll explain MAX and the 
apportionments. 
v/r 
Bill 

-----Ori ginal Mes sage -----
From: Relyea, William J SES WHS FMD (US) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 J:52 PM 
To· 

Chris, 

As Comptroller finalizes the sourcing the$ 10 mill ion for the National Commission on AI you'll need to decide if the 
commission will want to use WHS as its service provider - facilities, human resources, financial, acquisition, and 
record s management. For IT service s organizations we refer customers to JSP . 

If the new commission decide s to have WHS provide services we'll need to finalize this a1Tangement via an MOA. 
Attached is an MOA that we put together to support the National Commissio n on Military , National, and Public 
Service that your team can use as a template for its MOA. 

I've copied the o ther WHS Director and Deputies so that they are aware that the Commission may be requestin g 
support . 

v/r 
Bill 

EPIC/19-cv-02906 (DoO19-L-0810)/0032 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 
Date: 

av OSD OUSD C {USA) 
CIV OSD OUSD C {US) 

M ee, Mary Ann s SES OSD OUSD C (US):---- CIV OSD OUSD C (US)-- av 
OSDOUSD C(USA):--- __..av""'"-'~=-==-==-"'-""'= 
RE: 19-05 LTR DoD ~ o National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence 
Wednesday, December 26, 2018 11:52:25 AM 

-- DW sources ($2.5M) entered into B2A. I couldn't find PL 115-232 in the Public law filter, so I just used a 
generic looking PL 115 entry . I tiust you can make that right. 

------Original Message-----
From : CIV OSD OUSD C (US) 
Sent: e , Dcember26 , 20189:10AM 
To: 

Subject: 19-05 L TR DoD Directed Transfer to National Security Commission on A11ificial Intelligence 

Attached implementation for 19-05 LTR along with data sheet and congressional language . 

Please submit B2A transactions for this directed transfer. 

Appo1tiomnents v.ri.11 be submitted to 0MB and will be forwarded upon their approval; therefore , no need to call. 

FYSA 0MB is impacted during the partial shutdown. 
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From: 
To: 

Subject : 
Date : 

-Sounds good! 

V/R, 

-EFD Support 

- CN OSD OUSD C {US):~ CN OSD OUSD C (USA): 

RE: 19-05 LTR DoD Directed Transfer to National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence - EFDB2A-OO0S65 
Wednesday, December 26, 2018 11:43:33 AM 

Office of the Under Secretru.y of Defense (Comptroller) - Fw1ctional Suppo1t 
Prograt_!! at1d Fii.1at1cial Control Dii-ectorate 
Phone : 
Email: 

-----Ori mal Mess e-----
Fro IV OSD OUSD C (US) 
s 

Subject: RE: 19-05 L TR DoD Dii-ected Trat1sfer to National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence -
EFDB2A -000565 

IIII I assisted . v.rith this issue ru.1d you may close the ticket. 

Thatlks , 

-----Ori mal Mess e-----
Fro 
s 

Subject: RE: 19-05 L TR DoD Dii·ected Trat1sfer to National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence -
EFDB2A-000565 

We have received your request for suppo1t at1d ticket nwnber EFDB2A-000565 has been created for trackmg 
purposes. We will research this issue at1d cii-cle back when complete. Thank you m advat1ce for yow-patience. 

V/R, 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

CIV WHS R,tD (US);- CIV WHS R,tD (USA) 
CIV OSD OUSD s;lJSIL ; McAfee. Mary Ann S SES 

Sub ject : 
Date: 

RE: 19-05 LTR DoD Direct Tra er to National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence 
Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:44:13 PM 

Atta chm ents: 040(H9-0007 -00027 USRE 30603826 -$SOOK 60305245 -$500K.pdf 

-Funds have been withclra\.\'Il in PBAS . See attached 

Thanks in advance 

Washington Headquarters Services 
Financial Management Division 

-----Orioinal Messa e-----
Fro IV OSD OUSD C (US) 
S 2019 9:15 
T CIVWHSFMD 

CIVOSD 

Subject: FW: 19-05 LTR DoD Directed Transfer to National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence 

FY 19-05 LTR has been approved and we are prepaiing to pull the fluids. Can you please release the FY19 RDT&E 
funds for pullback in PBAS? 

DARPA: BA02 PE 0602702E -$1,500k 

OSD: BA03 PE 0603826D8Z -$500k 
BA06 PE 0305245D8Z -$500k 

Thanks , 

Office of the Under Secretaiy of Defense ( Comptroller) 

Investment Directorate 
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What public law is this section 

Office of the Under Secretru.y of Defense (Comptroller) 
Program and Financial Control Directorate 
Roo 
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Fro m: 

To : 

Cc: 

Subject : 
Date : 

Bill, 

John 

Albanese. John S SES OSD OGC (US) 

Relyea. William J SES WHS FMD (USA) 

Kapellas. Ouistopher A (Kappy) SES WHS HRD (US) : Meyers. Karen F SES WHS ESD (USA) : Ahmed. Sajeel S SES 
WHS FSD (US) : Irvine. Darren L SES · Tramble. Sylana A SES WHS Hl3_D (US): ---liiiiil~): WHSHRD(US) :-~ 

Re: HR Requirements for New Al Commission (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Friday, January 18, 2019 3:45:25 PM 

John S. Albanese 
General Counse l 
DoD Washington Headquarters Services 

and Pentagon Force Protection Agency 

•••r-
EMAIL ADDRESS: 

CAUTION: This message may contain inf01mation protected by the attorney-client , attorney 
work product , deliberative process , or other privilege. Do not disseminate without the 
approval of the Office of the WHS and PFP A General Counsel. 

Sent from my iPhone 

· elyea , William J SES WHS FMD (USA) 
l> wrote: 

Good Morning Kappy -
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v/r 
bill 

-----Ori ginal Message-----

To: Meyers, KarenF SES WHS ESD (U 
Relyea , William J SES WHS FMD (US 
Cc: Ahmed , Sajeel S SES WHS 
IIvine , DaITen L SES WHS ES 

S HRD (US) 

> 
Su ~ect: RE: HR Reqmrements tor New AI Commiss ion (UNCLASSIFIED) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIE D 

For all, HRD created the RP A to initiate the Table 30 build out ( create manpower 
structure) so personne l actions can be processed . Once the table is built we can 
then create RP As for these actions. As of yesterday the commission wants 15 
commissione rs brought in and 3 staffers ASAP. I will work to create the RP As 
just to get the commission on track. The fonner DSD Work is the lead 
COillllllSSIOne r. 

There are two other commiss ions we are working now as well. 

Kappy 

Christopher A. Kapellas 
Director , Human Resources 
Washington Head uarter s Se1vices 
Pentaoon 

-----Ori ginal Message-----
From: Meyers, Karen F SES WHS ESD (USA) 
Sent: Friday , Januaiy 18, 2019 7:43 AM 
To: Ka ellas Christo her A SES WHS HRD (US) 

l>· Relyea , William J SES WHS FMD 

EPIC/19-cv-02906 (DoO19-L-0810)/0048 
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Cc: Ahmed , Sajeel S SES WHS 
IIvine , DaITen L SES WHS ES I 

S HRD (US) I ,,. 
I 

. . .. . . . I • 

I 

p I 

Thanks Kappy. We'll get back to you sh01tly. 

Karen Finnegan Meyers 
Director 
Executive Se1vices Directorate 
Washin ton Headquarters Se1vices 
Room 

. I t . 

I II II • I I I 

How are we doing? httl)s://ice.disa.mil/index .cfm?fa=card&sp=139870&s = 110 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kapellas , Christopher A (Kappy) SES WHS HRD (US) 
Sent: Thursday , Januaiy 17, 2019 7:36 AM 
To: Meyers , Kai·en F SES WHS ESD (USA 
Relyea , William J SES WHS FMD (USA) 
Cc: Ahmed , Sajeel S SES WHS FSD ~S 
IIvine , DaITen L SES WHS ESD US 
Sylana A SES WHS HRD (US) 
Christo her R CIV WHS ESD (USA 

CIVWHSHRD 

New AI Commission (UNCLASSIFIED) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASS IFIED 

Kappy 

EPIC/19-cv-02906 (DoO19-L-0810)/0049 
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Christopher A. Kapellas 
Director , Human Resources 
Washington Head uarters Se1vices 
Pentaoon Suit 

-----Original Message-----
From: Meyers, Karen F SES WHS ESD (USA) 
Sent: Wednesday , January 16, 2019 4:57 PM 
To: Relyea , William J SES WHS FMD (USA > 
Cc: Ahmed , Sajeel S SES WHS FSD (US) 
Ka ellas Christo her A SES WHS HRD US 

; Irvine , Danen L SES WHS ESD (US) 
hie S lana A SES WHS HRD (US) 

I'm available for questions. 

Thanks , 
Karen 

Karen Finnegan Meyer s 
Director 
Executive Services Directorate 
Washin ton Headquarters Se1vices 
Room 

CIV WHS ESD (USA) 
CIVWHS 

SSIOll 

How are we doing? htlps://ice.disa.mil/index .cfm?fa=-card&sp=l39870&s = ll0 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASS IFIED 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASS IFIED 

EPIC/19-cv-02906 (DoO19-L-0810)/0050 
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From: 
To: SD OUSD C (USA): CTR 

CIV OSD OIJSD 
Subject : RE: 0MB Approv Apportionments - 19-05 LTR DoD Directed Transfer to National Sea.Jrity Commission on 

Artificial Intelligence 

Date : Thursday, January 31, 2019 7:37:14 AM 

-Sorry for the delay in responding. 

Brian processed this transfer in EFD on 1/29/2018 and you can tun the FAD. 

Please email us if you have further questions. 

Thanks , 

-----Original Message- ----
From: CIV OSD OUSD C (USA) > 
Sent: Thw-sday, January 24, 2019 9:39 AM 
To: OSD Pentagon OUSD C List EFD SUPPORT 
Subject: FW: 0MB Approved Apportionments -- 19-05 LTR DoD Directed Transfer to National Security 
Commission on Art.ificial Intelligence 

Hi-- I don't see this in EFD yet. Can you let me know when updated? Thanks! 

-----Original Message- ----
From: CIV OSD OUSD C (US) 
Sent: Tuesday , January 22, 2019 12:59 PM 
To: OSD Pentagon OUSD C List Investment 
OUSD C List Operations Directorat 

CIV DFAS JAF (US) 
>;US 

> 

>; OSD Pentagon OUSD C List 
>; Relyea , William J SES WHS FMD (USA) 

Subject: 0MB Approved Appottionments -- 19-05 LTR DoD Directed Transfer to National Security Commission 
on Artificial Intelligence 
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